From: Postmaster@chbre.com

To: dylanplane@cbre.com
Sent: Friday, April 16, 2021 4:52 PM
Subject: Undeliverable: CEQA Posting: First Amendment to the Draft EIR for the Downtown West

Mixed-Use Plan (Google Project)

Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups:

dylanplane@cbre.com
The email address you entered couldn't be found. Please check the recipient's email address and try
to resend the message. If the problem continues, please contact your email admin.

Diagnostic information for administrators:
Generating server: USCDCXMBO02.us.cbre.net

dylanplane@cbre.com
Remote Server returned '550 5.1.10 RESOLVER.ADR.RecipientNotFound; Recipient not found by SMTP address lookup'

Original message headers:

Received: from USCDCXMBOZ2.us.cbre.net (10.70.124.162) by
USCDCXMB0O2.us.cbre.net (10.70.124.162) with Microsoft SMTP Server
(version:TLSI_2, cipher:TLS_ECDHE_RSA_WITH_AES_128_GCM_SHA256) id
15.1.2106.2; Fri, 16 Apr 2021 18:52:23 -0500

Received: from NAMO2-DM3-obe.outbound.protection.outlook.com (104.47.56.44) by
0365ExchangeCDC.cbre.com (10.70.124.144) with Microsoft SMTP Server
(version:TLSI_2, cipher:TLS_ECDHE_RSA_WITH_AES_128_GCM_SHA256) id 15.1.2106.2
via Frontend Transport; Fri, 16 Apr 2021 18:52:23 -0500

ARC-Seal: 1=2; a=rsa-sha256; s=arcselector9901l; d=microsoft.com; cv=fail;

b=16ePNuXnwGdsSxpMcFa/3ajdP0QltspM1S1HzDeOgIJPpiy+XqgR2+Ybfl8erZLEt5ThHOIiGE2Dmsee7uzZZGsd4w
mSMj7v2v0zFbgzFEdQ86993JD0d4t2YMpVgzgMkrcfoqdwDmUK81b9p43BX6HTpnD6ggo9ciNluYx7cZKfhrgQDjE
sxP1MJ80dGOSYKENyY/171cxagNJ1JIxDOAxtLE/XSZ1izrIM+wLh0kd81i9bfpS+vvunc3ipUdUeyhhiaxQPuEjR21gT
fV3I5YBWezefosRL4A364KIZ4ktH6fhced20uDYgMoNk7Lsv+VhwnLPWgcvin5dylPaVzgr/s28yRg==
ARC-Message-Signature: i=2; a=rsa-sha256; c=relaxed/relaxed; d=microsoft.com;
s=arcselector9901;
h=From:Date:Subject:Message-ID:Content-Type:MIME-Version:X-MS-Exchange-SenderADCheck;
bh=1hNw6nM2ePEfr50QYSvhRoMuYgk2NtBddrgWOHPHDIs=;

b=RcAxXEI7ymBGiF2phYcnluErdSvQ3rfudLZHcQBnBMt/gZZeBSRTcjp0TwgMFMOMTciuVYY+9tZp/KH/eLT9Ww0On
ENUYfWEFFCHW61MfCNbPvTVtenQGU3XKLOStAWQUP2J9nQybYriWoqykYwi+fVWIb/CVgCcLudm22xYUFUwm] jpkiixe
M+V2EECG4CYK4uCaPgj+ErK3S5Ec6nWsDN3BAgeH+2gT8KxYOu+auT3wf7sWLDg7Bfty45wmI8KFP7F2ao+7ERtc+
10ybDp7wu7whOhpcvhHEJSYb+gsdj1IPK1ATH2 fHug4jgMoh/Yuw9xr361KSPgEg70w702m+GIo3Q==
ARC-Authentication-Results: i=2; mx.microsoft.com 1; spf=fail (sender ip is
148.163.158.89) smtp.rcpttodomain=cbre.com smtp.mailfrom=sanjoseca.gov;
dmarc=none action=none header.from=sanjoseca.gov; dkim=fail (body hash did

1



not verify) header.d=sanjoseca.onmicrosoft.com; arc=fail (47)

Received: from BN9PRO3CA0393.namprd03.prod.outlook.com (2603:10b6:408:111::8)
by BN8PRO8MB6403.namprd08.prod.outlook.com (2603:10b6:408:7b::11) with
Microsoft SMTP Server (version=TLS1l 2,
cipher=TLS ECDHE RSA WITH AES 256 GCM SHA384) id 15.20.4020.18; Fri, 16 Apr
2021 23:52:21 +0000

Received: from BN8NAMO4FTO065.eo0p-NAMO4.prod.protection.outlook.com
(2603:10b6:408:111:cafe::1d) by BNI9PRO3CA0393.outlook.office365.com
(2603:10b6:408:111::8) with Microsoft SMTP Server (version=TLS1 2,
cipher=TLS ECDHE RSA WITH AES 256 GCM SHA384) id 15.20.4042.16 via Frontend
Transport; Fri, 16 Apr 2021 23:52:21 +0000

Authentication-Results: spf=fail (sender IP is 148.163.158.89)
smtp.mailfrom=sanjoseca.gov; cbre.com; dkim=fail (body hash did not verify)
header.d=sanjoseca.onmicrosoft.com;cbre.com; dmarc=none action=none
header.from=sanjoseca.gov;compauth=softpass reason=201

Received-SPF: Fail (protection.outlook.com: domain of sanjoseca.gov does not
designate 148.163.158.89 as permitted sender)
receiver=protection.outlook.com; client-ip=148.163.158.89;
helo=mx0b-001bfb01l.pphosted.com;

Received: from mx0b-001bfb0l.pphosted.com (148.163.158.89) by
BN8NAMO4FT065.mail.protection.outlook.com (10.13.160.195) with Microsoft SMTP
Server (version=TLS1 2, cipher=TLS ECDHE RSA WITH AES 256 GCM_SHA384) id
15.20.4042.16 via Frontend Transport; Fri, 16 Apr 2021 23:52:21 +0000

Received: from pps.filterd (m0144080.ppops.net [127.0.0.17)

by mx0a-001bfb01.pphosted.com (8.16.0.43/8.16.0.43) with SMTP id 13GNjbGA062504
for <dylanplane@cbre.com>; Fri, 16 Apr 2021 18:52:21 -0500

Authentication-Results-Original: ppops.net; spf=pass
smtp.mailfrom=Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov; dkim=pass
header.d=sanjoseca.onmicrosoft.com
header.s=selector2-sanjoseca-onmicrosoft-com; dmarc=none

Received: from pps.reinject (localhost [127.0.0.117)
by mx0a-001bfb01.pphosted.com with ESMTP id 37utSup3lt-1
(version=TLSv1.2 cipher=ECDHE-RSA-AES256-GCM-SHA384 bits=256 verify=NOT)
for <dylanplane@cbre.com>; Fri, 16 Apr 2021 18:52:21 -0500
Received: from m0144080.ppops.net (m0144080.ppops.net [127.0.0.17)
by pps.reinject (8.16.0.43/8.16.0.43) with SMTP id 13GNgKkb070486
for <dylanplane@cbre.com>; Fri, 16 Apr 2021 18:52:20 -0500
Received: from gcc02-dm3-obe.outbound.protection.outlook.com (mail-
dm3gcc021p2100.outbound.protection.outlook.com [104.47.65.100])
by mx0a-001bfb01.pphosted.com with ESMTP id 37ut5up3lg-1
(version=TLSv1.2 cipher=ECDHE-RSA-AES256-GCM-SHA384 bits=256 verify=NOT) ;
Fri, 16 Apr 2021 18:52:20 -0500
ARC-Seal: i=1; a=rsa-sha256; s=arcselector9901; d=microsoft.com; cv=none;

b=HEkTLaxg7FrbUWKYb4rcL4zefEgwcgbwGXPmAjOuUTblinzRsr63tZEnocmAgfi/st/IZmQLXRWPOAEKgkFCNnf0
B4BWwWAWAX144MpnYO39gN3cuJdJID8+y1sBTLh4ocB9imsXbg8H2aanIQON2fy05wbhHGxud4rIjQh/0OIxIF93he5kuH
hIR64cPc8EYgTOSpP+RCayojmLwjdajCJaMLIcqgdyiwBOabFOxwWMMcFNOi8e+eeU25JYgS6HI/5xhpPx94kgk28
3bd+b3I5r4+Tj6CXmU7xCEMoe8tJYKIaOwDD21TGBHAHI9g2znfqgk8ZpAdRiCa4IItHd2hb47cZ7Ng==
ARC-Message-Signature: i=1; a=rsa-sha256; c=relaxed/relaxed; d=microsoft.com;
s=arcselector9901;
h=From:Date:Subject:Message-ID:Content-Type:MIME-Version:X-MS-Exchange-SenderADCheck;
bh=4Fm7j+xVeNzZXkg4222UGDHsJeNi1yxr9UnDykUKD/plA=;

b=d03vmzEdbWmXg6a2aTCdozY¥nyztv7fh8wuWHg0/QryXuD6IWGb102UymKoh3iN1XDOPaYKEDX3vV30MdolEFsRoh
gRZZu4DsistVuyedqc9oUSEkeiLwnzv34Zp3K31iiwprsF8KAIRONLELW3h070WNrUfT2CIN+VMGQYJ7Uh4rqyZDxE
1xVyUhd1l14+Ej9knuc5BB60VVKYyXZxXxVRHZUWPjrcfhT56ipPrJ7ivTbIxnnbhd428zs05RqJCIny/tnd8cKDRiZOQK
bDxyF8HgV61WKUxbEWBFIXP5zzs1Mzu3HEHbPmMMhDfoLEZzLgaOxGBx1LeXMv+S9+exSukbwC3A] Tw==
ARC-Authentication-Results: i=1; mx.microsoft.com 1; spf=pass

smtp.mailfrom=sanjoseca.gov; dmarc=pass action=none

header.from=sanjoseca.gov; dkim=pass header.d=sanjoseca.gov; arc=none

DKIM-Signature: v=1; a=rsa-sha256; c=relaxed/relaxed;

d=sanjoseca.onmicrosoft.com; s=selector2-sanjoseca-onmicrosoft-com;
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h=From:Date:Subject:Message-ID:Content-Type:MIME-Version:X-MS-Exchange-SenderADCheck;
bh=4Fm7j+xVeNzZXkg4222UGDHsJeNiyxr9UnDykUKD/plA=;

b=b6aVx8spjITIsIBj6uSAgqAuP/aMs9udrIbJ4J7tRAgDzMyHNnQimuYClsxJI5vr2wVQaELEeCYsVdMJIweByE4jH/ v

Kraiilo8XDMR32HZXU3qz3QgBTt70E93vCeltf2kituAEJDONIS59gsruLeMMdQOx1drRGpk6DDO0ktyZsKkQ8=

Received: from BYS5PROI9MB5652.namprd09.prod.outlook.com (2603:10b6:a03:242::24)

by BY5PRO9MB4948.namprd09.prod.outlook.com (2603:10b6:a03:24b::17) with
Microsoft SMTP Server (version=TLS1l 2,

cipher=TLS ECDHE RSA WITH AES 256 GCM SHA384) id 15.20.4042.16; Fri, 16 Apr

2021 23:52:15 +0000

Received: from BYS5PRO9MB5652.namprd09.prod.outlook.com
([fe80::35ac:99ed:742f:5bb5]) by BYS5PROIMB5652.namprd09.prod.outlook.com
([£fe80::35ac:99%9ed:742f:5bb5%4]) with mapi id 15.20.4042.019; Fri, 16 Apr 2021
23:52:15 +0000

From: "Hill, Shannon" <Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov>

To: "Hill, Shannon" <Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov>

CC: Downtown West Project <downtownwest@esassoc.com>

Subject: CEQA Posting: First Amendment to the Draft EIR for the Downtown West
Mixed-Use Plan (Google Project)

Thread-Topic: CEQA Posting: First Amendment to the Draft EIR for the Downtown
West Mixed-Use Plan (Google Project)

Thread-Index:

AdczFerCEFwhwQaGnTsG3FTXK1IWQc+QAAFXOAAAALgLAAABCYAAAADIUAAAAJPKAARAATYBAAACZ2ZAAAATZQARAAECYU

AAAJggg

Importance: high

X-Priority: 1

Date: Fri, 16 Apr 2021 23:52:14 +0000

Message-1ID:

<BY5PRO9MB56528A0B15B31512010359E5934C90@BY5PROOMB5652 . namprd09.prod.outlook.com>

References:

<BY5PRO9MB5652EA71751935601A2D5213934C9@BY5PROIMB5652 . namprd09.prod.outlook.com>
<BY5PRO9MB5652FAOAAOD891BDE3D30DB9934C9@BY5PROIMBS5652 . namprd09.prod.outlook. com>
<BYS5PRO9MB565222FF231ED1321E9F7599934C90@BY5PROOMB5652 . namprd09.prod.outlook.com>
<BY5PRO9MB5652B48BCC261056C4D2BA8CI934C90@BYS5PROOMB5652 . namprd09.prod.outlook.com>
<BY5PRO9MB5652D17D1824118A6CE3566F934C9@BY5PROIMB5652 . namprd09.prod.outlook.com>
<BY5PRO9MB56528BEO05803D049AB1IC8CF9934C9@BY5PROIMB5652 . namprd09.prod.outlook.com>
<BY5PRO9MB5652A15ED31287DE27794535934C9@BY5PROIMB5652 . namprd09.prod.outlook.com>
<BY5PRO9MB5652131ACT7327FBE67D5276A934C90@BYS5PROOMB5652 . namprd09.prod.outlook.com>
<BY5PRO9MB5652236339C293D4E840FD33934C90@BY5PROOMB5652 . namprd09.prod.outlook.com>
<BY5PRO9MB5652AE1B35D1B4F3B8D4F30D934C9@BY5PROIMBS5652 . namprd09.prod.outlook. com>
In-Reply-To:

<BY5PRO9MB5652AE1B35D1B4F3B8D4F30D934C9@BY5PROIMBS5652 . namprd09.prod.outlook. com>

Accept-Language: en-US

Content-Language: en-US

X-MS-Has-Attach:

X-MS-TNEF-Correlator:

Authentication-Results-Original: sanjoseca.gov; dkim=none (message not signed)
header.d=none;sanjoseca.gov; dmarc=none action=none

header.from=sanjoseca.gov;

x-originating-ip: [165.225.242.115]

x-ms-publictraffictype: Email

X-MS-0Office365-Filtering-Correlation-Id: 03ebb262-63b2-4634-96e3-08d90132ad4d

x-ms—-traffictypediagnostic: BY5PRO9MB4948: |BNSPROSMB6403:

x-ms—-exchange-transport-forked: True

x-1ld-processed: 0fe33be0-6142-4f96-908d-7817d5¢c26139, ExtAddr

x-microsoft-antispam-prvs:

<BY5PR0O9MB4948D330147C0480DA370154934C9@BY5PROIMB4948 .namprd09.prod.outlook.com>

x-ms-oob-tlc-oobclassifiers: OLM:9508;0LM:9508;

x-ms-exchange-senderadcheck: 1

X-Microsoft-Antispam-Untrusted: BCL:0;

X-Microsoft-Antispam-Message-Info-Original:

ivct5AZPyS4h6L/6BChonH+SkBIJHEbcd3exjLZoSB+50xtURONVA] 6wkHb4CrPWVnghRyEavMOs3jIeQogtgUTsnA
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EbRfM1wCdgNfemzHeJVOD2/kKA72wL4Tg3DdoFFsDIYYd/I/YygBj4Griav53yrYTGvNOUj4UPMNmM4 tHDsX+GX1tp
2C9k6vmUFO0YYWbxDLJAHaSWL1ITHS5Ir9ziT08tt3GfgziVe+PnD007xJJe0V+Z+XvztvNyWcwammQ+9GUZZ OMIGMAW
xPIODExEx0aSPAs1Ito8CN77RXECfh+9Fq3HzZJ+00GXpdvYfHOrCOB+1nkXbZB+£8Gb3£fj3kYA/502K0P4PCcFWhC
h/GoSIbxRORi8vhqg/nr50mzBykWiBep2M+ZSHtMZGSsQILVCcZ 7UxIbXZMTxv3Qpkfnw3KrgzPnDJc69WTX0atX3Fy
xgqWAZokdDQ1lnhdOmIoedkiNQkKY8KQG21f9+vYh61lpQKCyUfK5SgXM+77Bar558y0XjSAdBSclrIYW7600JgysB4sQ+
IGDOWC/+L9bzsJk11s8N9ZuHV5ef1DLu6JBedzxW434ZE8A306ILCCMgx2dgDg8Hdr8u7AyeAmzXtteHNso5560+1
3H8NnFfGZ1iCKsylnOj2A8egb+SJE3hHgD1YkfWaaGFyd09zDmIobyMxTINU7pEKCK7sIInwOrRch309sv
X-Forefront-Antispam-Report-Untrusted:
CIP:255.255.255.255;CTRY:;LANG:en;SCL:1;SRV:;IPV:NLI; SEV:NSPM;H:BY5PROIMB5652 .namprd09.pr
od.outlook.com; PTR:;CAT:NONE; SFS: (4636009) (136003) (346002) (396003) (39860400002) (376002) (3
66004) (83380400001) (9686003) (4326008) (65686005) (86362001) (7696005) (5660300002) (55016002) (
7416002) (66556008) (316002) (6862004) (76116006) (66476007) (66946007) (2940100002) (8936002) (18
6003) (166002) (55236004) (52536014) (966005) (7406005) (122000001) (2906002) (8676002) (66446008)
(71200400001) (33656002) (38100700002) (6506007) (26005) (478600001) (6200100001) (64756008) ;DIR
:OUT; SFP:1101;
x-ms-exchange-antispam-messagedata: =?1s0-8859-
1?Q?SXYHcY3f+CLBsc2zYPx1mDDBCks9Bm9/Xvbvy7+uDLxCriGOVhE8SEErMR?=
=?150-8859-17Q0?/J41u0giA5DJACAGHiq4UVhXcgJ0L8pd8wpBu6a7lf4JZ2wbS5WxrKYFUSft 2=
=?2150-8859-17207?0n3hR2280ZdsoY¥x7Tugbm8pDSf20f fHN6VHhC49g0I1L9g45yp46op0Hbg?=
=?150-8859-1?2Q?HWgTVIrAgT6emrhfRmwVp96sBaty6D5pN7advliqydxgQqgNnC4tIf/XT+P2=
=?2150-8859-120?JwdYPsSOHVKT/L/Ir+qV3CVij9irwA6Jy9ajzdBPSf8VLIrDEUk31imlNxV?=
=2150-8859-172Q0?DeO0jTEytDIVAIBNnN1hn31HFStG7KALfC2GRPRNNJLOLELM6fygqO1F59GuS5?=
=?1s50-8859-1707?XhAanbuxHDnjbkVYqcPni3cQI8zxBfsGg9eNZug6bRC2T1IDZJINIQV89sTZ?>=
=2150-8859-12Q?PQY22MX/g8ciJpdK/WsbVATCgB2A17C5qRLKMGCbvHFpz+ENdEAL ZXag30?=
=?150-8859-1?2Q0?pwd/KtNIDOYmMMKwVy+mEYMDudaX1sF17JY1AwYn5XmPbVea/SZ0j4gjNc0?=
=?150-8859-1?Q?KGI5Nz/1CcCQtMFjidxHy+61iKIvslgikMbE/RsxyBOuwJ22pE7bvOc2gGo?=
=?150-8859-1?Q?c/0oyAWEsVbRKjHNvwgrooFn71Qu4ZMuGXbghepthA4ReDV6d5+hF+GRFAN?=
=?150-8859-17?Q0?2Gy9RaejIAiOPDTTZ11vG0s7f4TJ2hY8rI0o02PUBakOZTNTX500EUL /ulc?=
=21s50-8859-1707?x0L+SbomOnx+BgSKCD2j 9qucHHhswftdgWID35PgRBnWy8Ey7LjJCuTvzx?=
=?150-8859-120Q0?BgMNBww8 jBUBNShU6pBiI9VQyxfY1VT15E0DmhIMfX2YbGOcd7FYIO6VEg?=
=2150-8859-172Q0?5HekPG5hmbn006wXjbJk1iDED1YMKGglGNOhUuTcmTykdZEW203wtEFY6FST 2=
=?2150-8859-1207djbS/bT5M0yyAl ZbBIOAP+2pWWDEVwctDs fJHOY54yMdco fAWVWVAFCWUU 2=
=2150-8859-1720Q07?H2Y98BASHgZcN3I4JbnkYwTWIp4rudL0nexi2C5£Qds0qzCleUgchbpkF85y?=
=21s50-8859-17?Q0?16E8/tZ3KppuzXmOHbc2f4azez+PT2LiHpiU041mBzR8yl1AJZHgW8ub6bno?=
=?150-8859-1?Q?rRTO+46boZWnwvuP38/u/nS8qgTMNL/JGANKhWTfWUaX7fRgj35g6b3ZBE?=
=2150-8859-172Q0?vu797CBZgXpZN1F1lluSsNbEWatTpveedX0411iwoTAg7TQZoIFaOpWOois?=
=?150-8859-1?2Q?vrbCyHAqX4QV6BsrZFr0J3+Jp/+0XKz2F2q4a6gbrIDG3XQEqQP/fIulskH?=
=?1s50-8859-17207?0puaZIRTx+5AQG5]jT+5wrY6y0ZzJHzJggsh9T5subo0OeDeVB107yrjPMMw 2=
=2150-8859-12Q0?2wF4VAmM5/IGMOxLBp2kaX6KcgAOWF7I0nrB2qRpgKDe3IKd/ nwiWAlf7F5a?=
=?2150-8859-17Q07cXi%emlybA?=
Content-Type: multipart/alternative;
boundary=" 000 BY5PRO9MB56528A0B15B31512010359E5934C9BY5PROSMB5652namp "
X-MS-Exchange-Transport-CrossTenantHeadersStamped: BYS5PROSMB4948
X-Proofpoint-ORIG-GUID: iV5e 7aci8cU9HTplYgOQ3TOFT7GWEFU2
X-Proofpoint-GUID: iVbe 7aci8cU9HTplYqOQ3TOFT7GwEU2
X-CLX-Shades: MLX
X-CLX-Response: 1TFkXGxgSEQpMehcaEQpZRBAtfQFrUO0dOSUZ1bBEKWFgXYVI8X3BmeGIQUHI
RCnhOF2tMZR9aZ3JAHNtaEQpS5TRBAmMU2JEFXGVOEhwTSREKQOgXBx8ZEXEKQ1 kXBxsYHREKQOkXGg
QaGhoRC1INF2dmchEKWUkKXGnEaEBp3BhsaEnEbGxAadwYYGgYaEQpZXhdobnkRCk1IGFOLIIWES1Q
kVZXk90EQpDThdDfBIPARILSUMSSX8TYNn5aG3NbGnszfmVsfhltXWx/GBEKWFwXHwQaBBgYHQUDL
GgQbGxoEHX0EGx4YEBseGh8aEQpeWRAyWBIMehEKTVWXHhOcEQpMWhdoaUlraxEKTEYXb2tra3x
raxEKQk8XaH1/RVIETkx9YmkRCkNaFxsaHgQeHQQcHWQbGhoRCkJeFxsRCkRYFxgRCKkRJIFxsRCk
JEF2VIfEVEWGF+fEStEQPpCThdrTGULWmMdyQBS 7TWhEKQkwXYVI8X3BmeGIQUHIRCkIsF2N8LVIAY
2JoWmMdEQpCQOBd6e29/HkBNX25ASXxEKW1 gXHhEKeUMXYWRPUxhvfX10GKQRCNBOF29MbWZ4S01s
XRI9rEBkaEQpwaBdvYV9bS3JINQ19/RhAZGhEKcGgXbG5vch9GeUOTT1IMQGRORCNBoOF28BRO4BRhM
aRGcFEBkaEQpwaBdjR1I1ILHOFMRHI1YhAZGhEKcHOXbWO0afhNMeEkfRIWQGRORCNBI9F2doQh1CfW
17b11JEB4ASEQpwIRAiITWIKAVBEFXh1hSxAZGhEKCcHOXZX1DbnASbHhnSVWQHhIRCNB/F30beROTY
mhyYEBVEBSAHBEKCF8XZ2QTbER8GEWTRBOQHBORCNB/F2dccGRGWxofW25kEBs fEREKcF8XaF5h
BWINnE1NyeHkQHhIRCnBsEF2hakE2IZcnJdeal hIEB4A4SEQptfhcaEQpYTRALESA=
MIME-Version: 1.0
X-Proofpoint-Virus-Version: vendor=fsecure engine=2.50.10434:6.0.391,18.0.761
definitions=2021-04-16_12:2021-04-16,2021-04-16 signatures=0
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X-Proofpoint-Spam-Details: rule=moderate spam policy notspam policy=moderate spam policy

score=0

adultscore=0 lowpriorityscore=0 mlxlogscore=999 clxscore=128 phishscore=0
impostorscore=0 priorityscore=0 bulkscore=0 suspectscore=0 mlxscore=0
spamscore=0 malwarescore=0 classifier=spam adjust=0 reason=mlx scancount=2
engine=8.12.0-2104060000 definitions=main-2104160167

Return-Path: Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov

X-EOPAttributedMessage: O

X-EOPTenantAttributedMessage: 0159e9d0-09a0-4edf-96ba-a3deea363c28:0

X-MS-Exchange-Transport-CrossTenantHeadersStripped: BNS8NAMO4FT065.eop-

NAMO4 .prod.protection.outlook.com

X-MS-0Office365-Filtering-Correlation-Id-Prvs: 72a59954-e3ab-4ffe-5b7f-08d90132a962

X-ApplyExternal-Banner: TRUE

X-Microsoft-Antispam: BCL:0;

X-Microsoft-Antispam-Message-Info: =?1s0-8859-

1?0?SVRHOdIaRr219chkwD6yiJEoF1b9C1rQ8vkl1CdRNQjfph/30wvGuArCdJc?=
=?150-8859-1?Q0?miJejBtiBiUtpwR4Fg/06ZW802ai4/k0NcQACgaglye5ZhmpTUIzzuHeyf 2=
=?150-8859-17?07?8911/VWReh/jDaSOR8UZW+NC5n+NfC1Qf1l/XYmbLDElg+entpDwmhcd/+q?=
=?1s50-8859-1720?hZtMY19Pd50v1V7rbh0I97sTe74Scllevu7EfRpxhhCikKtfkUoWvIlrg+?=
=?150-8859-120Q?3S1T6F7kMIW3xVNIB82hvI/jcottHIMRhbt0QC4xYGqccXSxEfZqZ 8NmRB?=
=2150-8859-172Q0?WxJTAG3Fr9x1Eznlr6vpqgy/ARDbSiY+vVbVLYDjclLFKeLDxywdmf7L4de?=
=2150-8859-172Q0?PgvFfsomSqdZzIQe33w7owO8TJIyl1dFO4vily5RcWhNaxUvCNtxS3aSTWjgER?=
=?150-8859-172Q?JuF8vFaCmVE21TiQtG7wXzP+R/QhirZEaxYwpNzG4ekRiTqKxBS7nwetdQ?=
=2150-8859-17207?BY8dnAS9U6zINCpb20bA3gz659CMFGPWIIrTdpCQO59gqBk4aMKOHCIOOWOGo?=
=?150-8859-17?Q?BPnrk2kRgaRP++F375/exK1CRRbZwvudeWXYZ2xX5+70tVnTN158DhBWnM?=
=71s50-8859-1707?pgcDZe0B0fl6omcWgtST3XfPRVLIAIMbQOtHe+3NynRH2MCv7Uc2zBMyf3or?=
=2150-8859-1720?wY¥YWo04yoUvJImOl17gq9pR7RUVxD]1 6RCREfLBGahWh9J7rGU4MgbUaFhta2qgY?=
=?150-8859-17?Q?VgpCdsNh56LectAa/weGd/teFtzs7nP2P+MzI/jFP1lcrZ9I16xY1QVUbOOR?=
=2150-8859-12Q0?JwT1Pel27MmfuNakK0JGy7PV5t14ti/cO0BX4jloiwaF3LXeOlWuSFLHQ/R?=
=?150-8859-1?Q?M7c1D8FFcCallLI4EDpXI7suX6YTR53NL4es+56DmIosm//ouUCKgG40bn?=
=?150-8859-1?Q?9fJ41PIFEVFGz2eM65e6dsxppnz+yCz9+J7Qk0e8sF3LP/yd/+Ku6BTwN4 2=
=?150-8859-17?Q?3yZ%z4b1Nj2FCPD6c80CpF4tpO9gbcgRx2y/qPwMMzy9]iFAzUThKANdv8eg?=
=2150-8859-1?0?m4E5pFUSKJI9uJ8YCtyaWLY3ABb7ZE6+L4p0sYrPD7tYOAYjh554I9Ky6702=
=21s50-8859-12070X6rGImrm9xwP5/Jk2tBMGO7£GZZMO1X90uqg48EFowPO1lTAXJZhxzcfrGR?=
=?150-8859-1?2Q?TI0JE+7KwxQMp+GmvR3t7nyxy/8/umvaMf 60HVgOQtzhuTRJeda/543dPzT 2=
=2150-8859-172Q0?vINV5eeYIBWORRYWVxN2Ypa+WAax6k6E8sUIJkm7iURIim8YXUw+LPASZMNT ?=
=2150-8859-170?1dChbtBYXgjMpWCWDrgeo79wRzPIfMS5w7gs9QZ2yIJqfK3KyEc3mXuFGgGhQB?=
=2150-8859-12Q0?9Cocm020Lul8YKe4CsZozrINIPF1WtdUwZioabBB/MOSKpfCY//y9ubs8Y?=
=?150-8859-17?Q?jN2T40etIdT/6hLQakw]83Z3nZiUETpIMDGWTd1VMI fNAOEg/tWSwpZlab?=
=?21s50-8859-17Q?t6ncFcEs+eo0zt9G9eXmTNkVarLSoAkKkLbp3GS5yFI9Ltl1wGEKkVhUNmTBWS65?=
=2150-8859-120Q0?ymgQ/Q0T+pBzhJRu5CdidjAfCbS7k8ew761HCI912z8+QCM4D61g0atk3YP72=
=?2150-8859-17Q0?LrfXa%al4uscnEdVQP5mZbnUgqEQ7 zdXHNIvg0kdgJSDCArIkzxchXkHPcR?=
=2150-8859-170?PJ1lnGeUrfllxaZzgesds+8zmCrwlCELP9/7LsBSAFQke7wTusv+wIOKiagd?=
=?150-8859-170?Tx9Qb8GzAgd38SNbpzjVP/xZWN/REV60HP68weEhUgd/Cb44rF4j9yxt7z2=
=2150-8859-172Q0?tMf9B9UkdAOBGTgEKZ491YLT96NnRAgvzVsgcSRMUdALlF+cymCgrwUSzLa3F?=
=?150-8859-17?0Q0?3k2x0xukEd1IGnIihBbYydVRTN7/XS4WchrVQVSLBtxHbHUOOVGILQaugON?=
=?1s50-8859-17?Q0?29gg700BASag30q/UAZ/nadmFzI0hqreN9Pn59caT/T4cbg8VitaGd+pt512=
=?150-8859-170?a0R3a8TnhD9Z2GMTxJ5yMs6jalgH95t 7xuw/274JaYzAPG8RzteiwdS1Kx0?=
=?2150-8859-1707?kRaC70r680kYalLkkOp9Gieej1FO0A=3D=3D"?=

X-Forefront-Antispam-Report: CIP:148.163.158.89;CTRY:US;LANG:en;SCL: -

1;SRV:; IPV:NLI;SFV:SKN;H:mx0b-001bfb01l.pphosted.com; PTR:mx0b-

001bfb01.pphosted.com; CAT:NONE; SFS:;DIR:INB;

X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-OriginalArrivalTime: 16 Apr 2021 23:52:21.6022
(UTC)

X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-Network-Message-Id: 03ebb262-63b2-4634-96e3-08d90132ad4d

X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-Id: 0159e9d0-09a0-4edf-96ba-a3deea363c28

X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-AuthSource: BN8NAMO4FT065.e0p-NAMO4.prod.protection.outlook.com

X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-AuthAs: Anonymous

X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-FromEntityHeader: Internet

X-MS-Exchange-Transport-CrossTenantHeadersStamped: BN8PRO8MB6403

X-OrganizationHeadersPreserved: BNS8PRO8MB6403.namprd08.prod.outlook.com

X-CrossPremisesHeadersPromoted: USCDCXMBO2.us.cbre.net
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X-CrossPremisesHeadersFiltered: USCDCXMBO02.us.cbre.net
X-OriginatorOrg: cbre.onmicrosoft.com





